## CYNGOR CYMUNED CILCAIN CILCAIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Alun Evans Clerk of the Council (Clerc y Cyngor) Tel: 01352 761241 Gwel Hyfryd Pentre Hill Flint Mountain Flintshire CH6 5QN

12 July 2021

Dear Councillor

## **Notice of Meeting**

Notice is hereby given that a virtual meeting of the above Council will be held on 19 July (Gorffennaf) 2021 commencing at 7.30 pm to transact the following business, and your participation is requested. Mr Neil Hickie from Flintshire Streetscene **is not able** to attend the virtual Council Meeting to update the Council on highway and drainage matters. Should any members of the public wish to gain access to the meeting by video or telephone, please contact the Clerk at least three days prior to the meeting.

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Council

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Chairman's welcome (Croeso'r Cadeirydd) -
- 2. Apologies for absence -
- **3. Declarations of Interest -** To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members.
- **4. To confirm minutes of the meeting** held on line on 21 June 2021.
- **Matters arising (highway matters) -** Please refer to Neil's Action Plan below in the correspondence item.
- 6. Matters arising (non highway matters) -
- 7. PLANNING MATTERS -
- (i) Planning Applications received from Flintshire County Council.

None received

(ii) Planning Decisions made by Flintshire County Council -

(a) Proposal: Erection of car port and gym with office over

Location: Plas Ucha, Cilcain, Mold, Flintshire

Ref No: 061841 Decision: Refused Decision date: 28/06/2021 (b) Proposal: Single storey extension / replacement roof / other alterations

Location: 2 Church Meadow, Rhydymwyn, Mold, Flintshire

Ref No: 062807 Decision: Approved Decision date: 08/06/2021

(c) Proposal: Single Storey rear extension and replace flat roof over front porch with a

pitched roof.

Location: 1 Church Meadow, Rhydymwyn, Mold, Flintshire

Ref No: 062887 Decision: Approved Decision date: 13/06/2021

(d) Proposal: Erection of garage with storage above

Location: Casgliad Cerrig, Cilcain, Mold, Flintshire

Ref No: 054 354 Decision: Approved Decision date: 18/06/2021

## 8. **CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATIONS** - Please Note -

Paper copies of the correspondence will be distributed to Members later this week.

- 21/06 River Alyn Pollution report received form Cllr Mrs Janet Butlin regarding a previous incidence of black sludge covering the river bed stones.
- 23/06 Pollution of River Alyn, Rhydymwyn Response from Mr Anthony Randles, River Pollution Officer, Natural Resources Wales regarding the Community Council's pollution concerns at the DEFRA bridge section of the River Alyn.
- 02/07 Rhydymwyn Play Area Confirmation from Mr Richard Roberts that the graffiti and other report of damage etc. have been dealt with by Flintshire. The graffiti items had been reported by Cllr Gareth W Hughes. Cllr Janet Butlin had also reported the graffiti and and a metal splinter damage to one of the play facilities.
- 07/07 Hendre Quarry Invitation to participate in the Virtual Planning Meeting on 21 July 2021.
- 09/07 New Collection points for free Covid 19 Lateral Flow Device (LFD) test kits. Information from Flintshire.
- 12/07 Cilcain Village Hall facilities Request from the Shop Committee Chairperson regarding the use of the internal toilet in the Village Hall.
- 12/07 Cilcain Hall Facilities Information from Chairman of the Hall Ctee regarding the internal toilet in the Village Hall.
- 12/07 Bryn Sholyn, Cefn Road, Cilcain Copy of the Community Council's submission made to the Planning Inspectorate in connection with the planning appeal made by the landowner.

- 13/07 Pollution of River Alyn, Rhydymwyn an update from Mr Anthony Randles, River Pollution Officer, Natural Resources Wales regarding the Community Council's pollution concerns at the DEFRA bridge section of the River Alyn. River Alyn.
- 13/07 Hendre Drainage Scheme Response from Flintshire regarding the Community Council's request for an update on the drainage scheme.
- 13/07 Dolfechlas Road odour from drainage system Verbal report received from Welsh Water. Clerk will report at the Council Meeting.
- 13/07 Seats at Is y Mynydd, Cilcain Information from Cllr Gwen Hardman regarding the condition of one of the wooden seats following the whirlwind incident that occurred in Cilcain on Sunday 4 July 2021.
- --/-- Flintshire's current Action Plan Members may consider it appropriate to add new items on to the list as appropriate.
- **PAYMENTS OF ACCOUNTS** To submit the accounts scheduled in the Appendix for payment.
- **10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING** The next meeting of the Council will be held on the 20 September 2021.